
From: Glander, Nick <Nick.Glander@foth.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 8:27 PM 
To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR 
Subject: RE: [External] Missing Flush Mount (MW-8 or MW-8A) at Better Brite  
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Yes, They fixed MW-8 by installing a new J-Plug, new gasket on cover, new cover with new bolts.  MW-
8A, was slightly raised, so they pulled the cover, cleaned out the build up around the well and put the 
cover back on so it sits flush.   
 
 
 
Nick Glander 
Lead Environmental Scientist 
 

 
 
Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC 
2121 Innovation Court, Suite 300 
P.O. Box 5126 
De Pere, WI  54115-5126 
Office:  (920) 496-6758  
Fax:  (920) 497-8516 
Cell:  (920) 362-8744 
www.foth.com 
 
 

From: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2023 4:00 PM 
To: Glander, Nick <Nick.Glander@foth.com> 
Subject: [External] Missing Flush Mount (MW-8 or MW-8A) at Better Brite  
 
Nick,  
 
Do you know if your staff member was able to locate the missing flush mount at 300 S Sixth St or did 
they put a new one on? Were there any other issues with the well they noted? Thank you,  
 

Foth 

http://secure-web.cisco.com/15t7AugkymCEipwC6jX3zQPbbP8btmGM7QD4YDmqKtvAJxirxbXEZRycY6yMC7HI9GkjBRjLoYcZnJRGlIEdzgOxgb0vabxKydIOM4B1gW9w7U7erg02szvOEVTMq2IUL_VqJ3wQVulIHOpkvSOjtnp5AMI9ssZ_Gu9DaXD6eDkeA8X2q2p5O1BZF1x16Nvwmavl-psNGSV4TbS94mCwS92Nl69EKUPcz1ARBZHpETM2HzVWdLe-tuwaV8pDpyerAwrzowM69mtSKB6Nwd5-hoPPxbDI0Jr_tBFgrXaP2_uup2kFBSoxV1clsg6eueJZq/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.foth.com%2F
mailto:gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Nick.Glander@foth.com


We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Gwen Saliares 
State Projects Coordinator  
Remediation and Redevelopment Program  
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
625 E County Rd Y, STE. 700 
Oshkosh, WI 54901 
Phone: (920) 510-4343 
gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov  
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

    

 
 

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of Foth. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content to be safe. 
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From: Jennifer Gille <JLinzmeier@advocateswi.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 11:27 AM 
To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR 
Subject: FW: 300 S 6th St DePere- Well concern 
Attachments: IMG_6263.jpg; IMG_6267.jpg; IMG_6265.jpg; IMG_6266.jpg 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

 
 
 

Jennifer Gille 

  
Jennifer Gille 
HR Manager 
jlinzmeier@advocateswi.com     
Advocates for Healthy Transitional Living, LLC |P.O. Box 5699, De Pere, WI 54115 
Mobile: (920) 819-6606|Fax (920) 815-3295  Main line: (920)764-2485 
  
  

Disrupting social work by saying ‘YES’ to doing what works 
for each child, each family and each community.  

  

– ADVOCATES FOR HEALTHY TRANSITIONAL LIVING, LLC 
Now Celebrating 10 Years of Service to Children, Families and Wisconsin Communities! 

 
Visit us online at www.AdvocatesWI.com 

Like us on Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/AdvocatesWI/ 
  
  

  
Advocates for Healthy Transitional Living Locations:  

Advocates—De Pere, 300 South 6th Street, De Pere, WI 54115 
Advocates—Shawano, 112 East Maurer Street, Shawano, WI 54166 

Administrative Location, 101 West Edison Avenue, Suite 239, Appleton, WI 54915 

ADVOCATES 
FOR HEALTHY TRANSITIONAL LIVING 

H-.~~H~ 



  
******DISCLOSURE NOTICE****** 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information, 

including client information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of 

the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original 

message. 
 

From: Jennifer Gille  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 11:21 AM 
To: gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov 
Subject: FW: 300 S 6th St DePere- Well concern 
 
 
 

 
 
Good Morning Gwen- 
Thank you for connecting with me on the concern that we have with the cover for the well. I have 
attached several phots of the concern.  
Our Address is 300 S sixth St. DePere, WI. 54115 
We currently leave the bottom portion of the building and our entrance is accessible from the parking 
lot.  
The driveway access to the parking lot is on grant St.  
 
Please reach out with any updates you may have.  
Thank you.  
 

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
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 10:59 AM 
To: Jennifer Gille <JLinzmeier@advocateswi.com> 
Subject:  
 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

ADVOCATES 
FOR HEALTHY TRANSITIONAL LIVING 

H-.~~H~ 
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